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Re: Examliner Hearing for
240 Non-3Standard Gas
Proration Unit, Eumont
Gas Pool, Lea County,
New Mexico.

NII'. A Lo POI‘teI’, Jr-
0il1l Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

John M. Kelly hereby requests that you schedule at your
next Examiner Hearing, preferably in Hobbs, our applicatlon
for a 240 ascre Non-Standard gas proration unit dedicated to
our Humble State #l. We ask for an exception to Rule 5(a)
of the Bumont Gas Pool Rule R-520. The 240 acre unit will
comprise of the E/2 SW/4, W/2 SE/4, and W/2 NE/4 of Section
16, T-19-3, R-37<%, Lea“UEﬁnty, New Mexico. TUnit well is the
apyllcants Humble State #1, located 1980 feet from the South
andg West lines of Section 16, T-19~-S8, R-37-E.

Yours very truly,

-

enneth D. McPeters
Production Superintendent

cc: John M. Kelly, Box 5671, Roswell, New Mexico
Shell 01l Company, Production Deprartment, Roswell, New Mex.
Humble 01l Co., Box 1600, kidland, Texas
Aztec 01l & Gas Co., 920 Mercantile Securities Rldg., Dallas,
Texas



